NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH

PO BOX 95046

LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046

PHONE;: (402)471-2571

FAX: (402)471-2814

Website: www lec hebraska gov

Special Designated License
Local Recommendation Form

Sesostris Temple Holding Corporation

Name of Retail Liquor Licensee or Non-Profit Organization

1050 Saltillo Rd. Roca, NE 68430

Licensee Business Address or Non-Profit Business Address

CK 078664

Retail License Number or Non-Profit Federal ID # (Form #201 must be submitted as attachment)
Event Location: 1020 Saltillo Rd, Roca, NE 68430

Event Date & Time: S/ 19/2017  3:00pm - 11:00pm

N/A

Alternate Date/Location:

150 70

Description of area to be licensed in length & width:

Indoor: Outdoor: X (must include Form # 109 as attachment)

Type of Event: Live band/Dance Estimated # of attendees: 250

Doug Koozer
(Please print)

Contact Phone Number: 402-440-0087
fordtractorpro@aol.com

Event Supervisor:

Contact Email:

Local governing completes below:

City/County approving event:

Local Governing Body Authorized Signature Date

FORM 200
REV NOV 2016
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Kelly S. Lund,c_;ren

From: Laura G. Conant

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 8:45 AM
To: Kelly S. Lundgren

Cc Angela S. Keim; Justin L. Daniel
Subject: RE: SDL

This event is approved by LLCHD.

Laura Conant, REHS, CP-FS

Environmental Health Specialist
Lincoln-Lancaster County Health Department
402-441-8025

From: Angela S. Keim

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 8:00 AM

To: Laura G. Conant <LConant@lincoln.ne.gov>
Cc: Justin L. Daniel <jdaniel@lincoln.ne.gov>
Subject: FW: SDL

Angie Keim

Environmental Public Health
Lincoln-Lancaster County Health Dept.
3140 N Street

akeim@lincoln.ne.gov

402-441-8026

From: Kelly S. Lundgren
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 4:04 PM

To: Angela S. Keim <AKeim@lincoln.ne.gov>; Barbi M. Loschen <bloschen®@Ilancaster.ne.gov>; David A. Derbin
<DDerbin@lancaster.ne.gov>; David R. Cary <dcary@Ilincoln.ne.gov>; Greg R. Topil <gtopil@lincoln.ne.gov>; Jeremy J.

Schwarz <JSchwarz@lancaster.ne.gov>; Josh D. Clark <JClark@lancaster.ne.gov>; Judy Lewis-Cairns <JLewis-
Cairns@lancaster.ne.gov>; Justin L. Daniel <jdaniel@lincoln.ne.gov>; Ken D. Schroeder <kschroeder@lancaster.ne.gov>:

Robert K. Simmering <RSimmering@Ilincoln.ne.gov>; Steve S. Henrichsen <shenrichsen@lincoln.ne.gov>: Terry A. Kathe
<tkathe@lincoln.ne.gov>; Tom J. Cajka <tcajka@lincoln.ne.gov>

Subject: SDL

Please find attached a SDL application for Sesostris Temple for an event on August 19, 2017 from 3 p.m. to 11 p.m. at
1050 Saltillo Road, Roca. Please have recommendations to me by Thursday June 1, 2017. This will be scheduled for

June 6, 2017 Board of Commissioners meeting.
Thank you!

Kelly Lundgren, Records Specialist



Kelly S. Lundgren

From: Tom J. Cajka

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 11:17 AM
To: Kelly S. Lundgren

Subject: RE: SDL

Planning has no objection

Tom Cajka, Planner ||

County Planner

Lincoln-Lancaster County Planning
402-441-5662

From: Kelly S. Lundgren

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 4:04 PM

To: Angela S. Keim <AKeim@lincoln.ne.gov>; Barbi M. Loschen <bloschen@lancaster.ne.gov>; David A. Derbin
<DDerbin@Ilancaster.ne.gov>; David R. Cary <dcary@lincoln.ne.gov>; Greg R. Topil <gtopil@Ilincoln.ne.gov>; Jeremy J.
Schwarz <JSchwarz@lancaster.ne.gov>; Josh D. Clark <JClark@lancaster.ne.gov>; Judy Lewis-Cairns <JLewis-
Cairns@lancaster.ne.gov>; Justin L. Daniel <jdaniel@lincoln.ne.gov>; Ken D. Schroeder <kschroeder@lancaster.ne.gov>;
Robert K. Simmering <RSimmering@lincoln.ne.gov>; Steve S. Henrichsen <shenrichsen@Ilincoln.ne.gov>; Terry A. Kathe
<tkathe®@lincoln.ne.gov>; Tom J. Cajka <tcajka@lincoln.ne.gov>

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
Lancaster County Clerk

555 S. 10" Street, Room 108
Lincoln, NE 68508

Direct: 402-441-7485

Main: 402-441-7484



Kelly S. Lundgren

From: Ken D. Schroeder
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 8:09 PM
To: Kelly S. Lundgren; Angela S. Keim; Barbi M. Loschen; David A. Derbin; David R. Cary;

Greg R. Topil; Jeremy J. Schwarz; Josh D. Clark; Judy Lewis-Cairns; Justin L. Daniel; Robert
K. Simmering; Steve S. Henrichsen; Terry A. Kathe; Tom J. Cajka

Cc: Pamela L. Dingman
Subject: RE: SDL (Sesostris Temple for an August 19, 2017 event at 1050 Saltillo Road)
Kelly,

Upon review, this office has no direct objections to this submittal, subject to no parking allowed along adjacent County
roads and subject to review by Lancaster County Sheriff’s Office for safety precautions and by the County Attorney’s
Office for insurance compliance.

Ken

From: Kelly S. Lundgren

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 4:04 PM

To: Angela S. Keim <AKeim@lincoln.ne.gov>; Barbi M. Loschen <bloschen@Ilancaster.ne.gov>; David A. Derbin
<DDerbin@lancaster.ne.gov>; David R. Cary <dcary@lincoln.ne.gov>; Greg R. Topil <gtopil@lincoln.ne.gov>; Jeremy J.
Schwarz <JSchwarz@lancaster.ne.gov>; Josh D. Clark <JClark@|ancaster.ne.gov>; Judy Lewis-Cairns <JLewis-
Cairns@lancaster.ne.gov>; Justin L. Daniel <jdaniel@lincoln.ne.gov>; Ken D. Schroeder <kschroeder@lancaster.ne.gov>;
Robert K. Simmering <RSimmering@lincoln.ne.gov>; Steve S. Henrichsen <shenrichsen@lincoln.ne.gov>; Terry A. Kathe
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



Office of the Sheriff

e e Lancaster County

Todd Duncan 575 S. 10th Street, Lincoln, Nebraska 68508-2869
Chief Deputy Phone (402) 441-6500 Fax (402) 441-8320
May 31, 2017

Ms. Kelly Lundgren

Lancaster County Clerk’s Office
County-City Building

Lincoln, NE 68508

Re:  Application for a Special Designated License for the Sesostris Temple reference license
#CKO078664.

Dear Ms. Lundgren:

This letter is regarding an application for a special designated license for the Sesostris
Temple Housing Corporation, d/b/a Sesostris Temple, located at 1050 Saltillo Road, Roca,
Lancaster County, Nebraska, to provide alcoholic beverage and beer for a live band and dance.
The event is scheduled for Saturday, August 19, 2017 from 3:00pm to 11:00pm and is expected
to have 250 attendees.

The Lancaster County Sheriff’s Office finds no statutory reason to deny this manager
application.

Sincerely, }

&-/J %ﬂ.
Terry\T. Wagner
Lancaster County Sheriff




